SeabrookNPEm Resource

From: Cliche, Richard [Richard.Cliche@nexteraenergy.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2012 11:22 AM

To: James, Lois

Subject: RE: Greetings

Lois,

There appears to be some question on who is expecting the 401 Certification letter. Best you
hold off sending to the address I sent you until I can confirm.
...Rick Cliche

From: Cliche, Richard

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2012 10:12 AM
To: James, Lois

Subject: RE: Greetings

Lois,
Here's the address. I guess our meeting today is in the Commisioners Hearing Room @ 1PM.
Should be there around 12:30 and will give you a call.

....... Rick

Harry T. Stewart, P.E., Director
NHDES Water Division

29 Hazen Drive; PO Box 95
Concord, NH ©3302-0095

(603) 271-3434

(603) 271-2982 (fax)

From: James, Lois [Lois.James@nrc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2012 8:45 AM
To: Cliche, Richard

Subject: RE: Greetings

Rick,
I know I will be seeing you in a few hours, but I still wanted to send an email.

To whom within the State of New Hampshire would we send the 401 certification question?

Lois M. James

Environmental Project Manager

Projects Branch 2 (RPB2)

Division of License Renewal (DLR)

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulations (NRR)

Phone: 301-415-3306

Email: lois.james@nrc.gov<mailto:lois.james@nrc.gov> (preferred communication method)

From: Cliche, Richard [mailto:Richard.Cliche@nexteraenergy.com]
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 10:35 AM

To: James, Lois

Subject: Greetings




Hi Lois,

Nice talking to you on the phone this morning. I'll be attending the LR NRC/NEI interface
meeting on 12/13 and perhaps we can meet. The meeting notice hasn't been published yet but
it's typically held in the Commisioners conference room from 1-4PM.

Rick Cliche

License Renewal Project Manager

Seabrook Station
richard.cliche@fpl.com<mailto:richard.cliche@fpl.com>
Desk: (603) 773-7003

Fax: (603) 773-7995

Cell: (603) 765-6358
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